



Contents

Children's Rhymes	02
Picture Books	03
Story Ferris Wheel	04
Science Encyclopedia with Comics for Young Kids	06
Cheerful Adventures of the Young	07
Classic Literature for Family	10
Biographies of the Great People Around the World	11
Classic Literature for Young	12
Classic Chinese Literature for Young	13
The Best 60 of Classic Literature for Young	14
Classic Chinese Literature for Family	16
Sherlock Holmes Series	17
Arsène Lupin Series	18
The Others	20



Children's Rhymes

Talking and dancing are equally important for kids, and being able to freely dance in the guidance of language is the source of creativity. This series of children's picture books has combined beauty of words, visualization, rhythm, activity, imagination, and knowledge, for the readers to enjoy.

Ages: 4-8 / full colors / hardcover **Rights Contact:** Yueh-Ying Chang (Managing Editor) ying@1945.com.tw



Fairy of Night-Rhyming riddles of nature

Do you like guess riddles? This book consists of sixteen rhyming riddles of nature, and sixteen fun illustrations. The charming illustrations bring out the clues and can also help children's language development and appreciate the illustrations' creativity.

Author: Shu-Chen Lin Illustrator: Hsiao-Chi Chang 22 X 24 cm / 48 pages Published in June, 2017 ISBN: 978-986-338-166-2 Rights Sold: Simplified Chinese

Picture Books

Picture Books combine visual and verbal narratives, learning to "read pictures" is an important literacy skill, and they can play an important part in the process of developing visual literacy. The artistic medium of a picture book can vary widely and unique.

Ages: 4-8 / full colors / hardcover **Rights Contact:** Yueh-Ying Chang (Managing Editor) ying@1945.com.tw



Don't You Know You're Great?

Tiao-Tiao, Wan-Wan, Mi-Mi, Mao-Mao, Pang-Pang all love Grandpa Awu, as they always learn many things from his stories. A package filled with pen and paper arrived from the seaside, bringing sweet and kind memories. How else have they been inspired by Grandpa Awu? How did they know they're great?

Author: Xing Lu Illustrator: Bo-Ting Lin 25 X 25 cm / 32 pages Published in February, 2015 ISBN: 978-986-338-062-7 Taipei City Best Reading Media for Children



The Earthquake- Nursery rhymes with living science and nature science

Natural science is everywhere in our lives. This book consists of twenty rhymes with living science and nature science. There are twenty fun illustrations to explore science for children.

Author: Wen-Shuing Wu Illustrator: Chieh-Wen Cheng 22x24 cm / 48 pages Published in November, 2016 ISBN: 978-986-338-145-7

Ministry of Culture Recommended Books

Rights Sold: Simplified Chinese



Green Fruits

This book consists of twenty beautiful children's rhymes and twenty fun illustrations. The charming illustrations bring out the delightfulness of the songs and can also help the child's language development and appreciate the illustrations' creativity.

Author: Fang-Ping Lin Illustrator: Guo-Zong Zhao 25 X 19.2 cm / 48 pages Published in October, 2015 ISBN: 978-986-338-104-4 **Ministry of Culture Recommended Books**

Rights Sold: Simplified Chinese



Rainbow Flowers

Fun rhythm of words and exciting illustrations combined with brisk body movements bring children a wonderful childhood and can even promote children's language development and ability to express themselves in this beautiful picture book.

Author: Fang-Ping Lin Illustrator: Bagel 22x24 cm / 48 pages Published in December, 2015 ISBN: 978-986-338-107-5 Rights Sold: Simplified Chinese



The Angry Little Crocodile

Crocodile got angry because his best friend, Mouse's unintentional mistake. Meanwhile, Crocodile remembers Grandma said: "Go to bed earlier, you will feel better." So he obeyed and went to bed, then, what happened in his dreams? It's a wonderful story for discussing with children about how to deal with anger.

Author: Wang-Fan Nien Illustrator: Hsin-Yu Sun 21 x 26 cm / 32 pages Published in July, 2017 ISBN: 978-986-338-168-6 Rights Sold: Simplified Chinese



Stop it, Little Mouse!

After school, the crocodile is reading under a tree while the mouse angrily complains about the happenings these last few days. But, when they turned into bees and fly to the home of the pig, gorilla, elephant, and rabbit, they discover those happenings aren't what they look like...

Author: Wang-Fan Nien Illustrator: Hsin-Yu Sun 21 X 26 cm / 32 pages Published in September, 2018 ISBN: 978-986-338-219-5 Rights Sold: Simplified Chinese



Story Ferris Wheel

Stories to fire the imagination and develop comprehension skills. Full of creative and meaningful stories, with lighthearted words and illustrations, guide children from picture books to chapter books for kids. Like riding a ferries wheel, rising up from low on the ground, changing scenery and broadening horizons. Not only let children fall in love with reading, but also encourage them to view the world optimistically...

Ages: 6-8 / paperback Rights Contact: Yueh-Ying Chang (Managing Editor) ying@1945.com.tw



The Fire Ant 5497

The action is going to exterminate the Fire Ants because the army ants ate a lot of crops. However, the Fire Ant 5497 takes an unexpected action to turn peril into safety.

Author: Chia-Hsiu Chen Illustrator: Jo-Shin Lee 14.8X 21 cm / 108 pages Published in October, 2017 ISBN: 978-986-338-180-8



The WEIRDO series — There's a Annoying WEIRDO in Our Classroom

Jun-Yan Zen is so annoying in our class, we don't like him. But the teacher recommends him for the Taiwanese Oral Reading Competition, and he was awarded the prize! The story is about how to get along with the ADHD classmate.

Author: Guang-Fu Lee Illustrator: Qiu- Xiang Wang 14.8 X 21 cm / 80 pages Published in September, 2018 ISBN: 978-986-338-222-5



Catching Typhoon Gucci

Typhoon Emily came and went, then came and went again. And three more strong typhoons are preparing to land all for the mysterious passageway of the legends. What has this got to do with Emily, or Gucci as she's known as?

Author: Jia-Qi Guan Illustrator: Yi-Xiang Lin 18.3x20.3 cm / 96 pages Published in September, 2007 ISBN: 978-957-570-877-1



Duck at the Door

Six sweet and exotic stories of Mo in New Zealand. What's different between New Zealand and Taiwan? Mo will tell you in story.

Author: Wen-Hui Huang Illustrator: Yi- Xiang Lin 18.3 X 20.3 cm / 96 pages Published in January, 2010 ISBN:978-957-570-938-9





Science Encyclopedia with Comics for Young Kids

- 1.Enlisted Taiwan's natural scientists, scholars, and illustrators to collaboratively write science Encyclopedia for young kids.
- 2. Covers animals, plants, astronomy, geography, meteorology, chemistry, and more.
- 3. Presents advanced scientific knowledge with fun comics to inspire kids' interest to learn.
- 4. Detailed encyclopedic illustrations, environmental explanations, experiment observations, and other facts.

Age: 9+ / full colors/ paperback

22x27cm / 128 pages(each) / Total: 12 titles

Awards:

- 1. Golden Tripod Awards (Books)
- 2. United Daily News Readers Section Best Children's Book of the Year.
- 3. Everyone Read Good Books Best Set of Books

Published in July, 2006

Rights Contact:

Yueh-Ying Chang (Managing Editor)

ying@1945.com.tw

Rights Sold: Simplified Chinese



Fishes

Author: The Eastern Publishing Reviewer: Guang-Zhao Shao (Research Fellow of the Biodiversity Research Center, Academia Sinica) ISBN: 978-957-570-822-1

Weather

Author: The Eastern Publishing Reviewer: Xiu-Wen Lin(Deputy Director of the Weather Forecast Center at the Central Weather Bureau) ISBN: 978-957-570-821-4

Sky

Author: The Eastern Publishing Reviewer: Zheng-Peng Chen (Former Chairman of the Astronomical Society of the Republic of China) ISBN: 978-957-570-828-3

Atoms

Author: The Eastern Publishing Reviewer: Shi- Fang Yang (Retired physics teacher of Taipei Municipal Shilin Junior High School) ISBN: 978-957-570-829-0

Earth

Author: The Eastern Publishing Reviewer: Meng- Long Lin (Professor of the Department of Tourism at Aletheia University) ISBN: 978-957-570-834-4

Power

Author: The Eastern Publishing Reviewer: Wen- Xiong Wang (Professor of the Department of Material Science and Engineering at National Taiwan University)

University) ISBN: 978-957-570-833-7

Animals

Author: The Eastern Publishing Reviewer: Ping- Shi Yang (Professor of the College of Bio resources and Agriculture at National Taiwan University) ISBN: 978-957-570-840-5

Plants

Author: The Eastern Publishing Reviewer: Cheng- Meng Guo (Associate Professor of the Institute of Ecology and Evolutionary Biology at National Taiwan University) ISBN: 978-957-570-839-9

Insects

Author: The Eastern Publishing Reviewer: Yao- Yi Zhu (Professor Emeritus of the Department of Entomology at National Taiwan University) ISBN: 978-957-570-854-2

Human body

Author: The Eastern Publishing Reviewer: Wei- Min Diao (Director of the Department of Radiology at Ton-Yen General Hospital) ISBN: 978-957-570-853-5

Birds

Author: The Eastern Publishing Reviewer: Jin- Xiong Lin (Deputy Director of the Chinese Wild Bird Federation) ISBN: 978-957-570-871-9

Light, Sound, and Heat

Author: The Eastern Publishing Reviewer: Heng Yao (Professor of the Department of Physics at National Taiwan Normal University) ISBN: 978-957-570-872-6

Cheerful Adventures of the Young

- 1. Relatable experiences for the young. 2. Learn knowledge while having fun.
- 3. Teach children the right values. 4. Cultivate critical thinking ability.

Ages: 9+ / paperback

Awards:

- 1. Good Books Recommended of the Year
- 2. Ministry of Culture Recommended Book for Primary and Secondary Schoolers
- 3. Nominated for Golden Tripod Awards (Books)
- 4. Tainan Best Native Picture Books for Children
- 5. Taipei City Best Reading Media for Children
- 6. CommonWealth Magazine Foundation Best Hundred Books of the Year
- 7. CommonWealth Magazine Foundation Recommended Books

Rights Contact:

Yueh-Ying Chang (Managing Editor) ying@1945.com.tw



Cheer up! Animal Angels

Dr. Sun is a loving veterinarian. Not only is he an animal angel, he is also a friend and mentor of the pets' masters, and the perfect dad to little Ling. But after an earthquake which felled the veterinary hospital and put his wife into a vegetative state, desperately he has to work with animal smugglers selling conservation animals. Can he find his love of animals back with the help of his friends and daughter Ling?

Author: San-Yi Chen Illustrator: Shu-Yu You 14.8 X 21 cm / 248 pages Published in September, 2017 ISBN: 978-986-338-179-2



Yu's Etude of Growth - Enjoy Giving, and Happiness

Fifth grader Yue doesn't have good grades, does homework slowly, and often scolded by his dad because of it. Through his mother's careful arrangements, Yue becomes a volunteer in the community and won praises and encouragements from his neighbors. With the guide of his tutor, he finds his talent for drawing and interest in plants and animals. He also formed a cycling team with his friends, and delivered meals for the elderly. He finds happiness, broadens his vision, develops better relationships, and wins the approval of his dad.

Author: Wei Lin Illustrator: Yan- Zhen Zhong 14.8 X 21 cm / 256 pages Published in December, 2016 ISBN: 978-986-338-147-1 Rights Sold: Simplified Chinese



Violin Girl - Embrace Life's Music

Elli followed her cellist dad on tours everywhere ever since she was small. She returns to her dad's hometown Taipei, is cherished by her grandparents, and makes friends with an illiterate scavenging old lady. The old lady fulfills her dream of reading thanks to Elli, and Elli opens her mind thanks to the old lady. She sees how facing the future and embracing hope are beautiful things.

Author: Jia- Wen Zhu Illustrator: Jia-Dong Lin 14.8 X 21 cm / 192 pages Published in August, 2016 ISBN: 978-986-338-135-8





My Good Fellow Company is Opening

The Good Fellow Company is open for business! Some kids who love to help people for charity so they run a company. From how tolose weight to finding good people, they're full of creative ideas even the teacher borrows their ideas to make teaching more fun. Just need to think a little to discover creativity is everywhere we go. Not only can it be used in schoolwork, in life, they can even be used for the good of the society.

Author: Yao- Ping Zhou Illustrator: Jia-Dong Lin 14.8 X 21 cm / 208 pages Published in October, 2015 ISBN: 978-986-338-080-1

Tainan Best Native Books for Children Selected



The Most Unforgettable Thing in the Summer - Calling for Deity's Help

Other people's summer may be all fun and games, but Jie's summer is even busier than school time. He helps his dad's bakery preparing for the village's festival, finds time to play basketball with his friends, and observes everything around him. In the world full of contradictions, he finds warmth in his rowdy family.

Author: Guang- Fu Li Illustrator: Yan-Zhen Zhong 14.8 X 21 cm / 228 pages Published in June, 2015 ISBN: 978-986-338-077-1

Award 1.Selected for Tainan Best Native Picture Books for Children 2. Taipei City Best Reading Media for Children 3.CommonWealth Magazine Foundation Best Hundred Books

4.Ministry of Culture Recommended Books for Youth



Big Dragon Lantern vs Small Star Lantern - Me and foreign caregiver

In the Lantern Festival a big dragon lantern covered with red nail polish tells Xin-Yi that Dina is back. After her parents divorced, Dina the Filipino maid helps Xin-Yi through the lonely, hard days. Thanks to Dina, Xin-Yi learns to respect people of different cultures, and to accept her new stepmother from China.

Author: Zong- Xuan Zheng Illustrator: Chun- Chun Lin 14.8 X 21 cm / 232 pages Published in February, 2013 ISBN: 978-957-570-983-9

1.Everyone Read Good Books Recommended Book 2. Selected for Tainan Best Native Picture Books



Super Uncle - Modern **Farmer who Talks to Nature**

Because his parents are fighting, city kid Li Ming Ren arrives in the middle of nowhere - the uncle's farm. So begins an incredible journey to understand nature. This book explores the parent-child relationship and self discovery, with an emphasis on environmentalism and agriculture to let children expand their horizons.

Author: Wu- Long Zhan Illustrator: Meng- Xiong Hu 14.8 X 21 cm / 200 pages Published in October, 2010 ISBN: 978-957-570-957-0 Award CommonWealth Magazine Foundation Recommended Books



Happy Patients -Being Happy Volunteers

Ru made a mistake and is scolded by her parents. Her cousin suggests volunteering instead of punishment, and she is taken to a nursing home for those in vegetative states. She goes from shock in the beginning to encouraging her classmates to join in learning about life and the gift of giving.

Author: Zong- Xian Zheng Illustrator: Frank 14.8 X 21 cm / 200 pages Published in September, 2010 ISBN: 978-957-570-956-3

Award **Ministry of Culture Recommended Books for Youth**



Sunflower Garden -**Finding Happiness**

Chan's dad passed away, and she tries to fulfill dad's wishes to let everyone around her live happily. By chance, she discovers her parents are actually her grandparents. But the newly discovered relationship did not affect her, as true love can cure wounds, and the most sincere attitude can make possible the impossible.

Author: Zi- An Jiang Illustrator: Mei- Hui Ye, Han- Ping Jian 14.8 X 21 cm / 224 pages Published in January, 2013 ISBN: 978-957-570-977-8



Who's the Perfect Boy? - Father and Son travel around the Island by bicycle

The Boy Shi- Xuan has great grades with perfect scores in every subject. But his arrogance pushes others away, worrying his father who then plans a bicycle trip around Taiwan. The trip lets him get back his humility from childhood and learn to see the world from a different perspective.

Author: San-Yi Chen Illustrator:Kai-Xin Yan 14.8 X 21 cm / 256 pages Published in October, 2012 ISBN: 978-957-570-973-0

Tainan Best Native Picture Books for Children Selected



The Incredible Kids -Transforming the Neighborhood

The teacher Pan dreams to plant so many trees that the tropic of cancer becomes a dense forest. The borough chief also has a dream, to revitalize his dying borough. Two people's dreams are combined with the hopes of the borough's people. Kids form groups to collect information and the adults give their time and money togive their homes a makeover.

Author: Yao- Ping Zhou Illustrator: Yen- Zhen Zhong 14.8 X 21 cm / 192 pages Published in September, 2012 ISBN: 978-957-570-972-3 Award

CommonWealth Magazine Foundation Recommended Books



My Dad Sells Hakka Cake

Jia-Jia's dad is suddenly laid off at his company, forcing the whole family to move back to Beipu. To make a living, grandma suggests opening a Hakka cake shop which Jia-Jia and her mother fully supports, but dad thinks that makes him look bad and refuses to help. After much consideration, dad finally realizes all professions are equal and a crisis can also be a turning point.

Author: Su- Yi Chen Illustrator: Yan- Zhen Zhong 14.8 X 21 cm / 224 pages Published in August, 2010 ISBN: 978-957-570-955-6

1.Ministry of Culture Recommended Books for Youth 2.Selected for Tainan Best Native Books for Children 3.CommonWealth Magazine Foundation Recommended Books



Planting Radishes-**Chasing Dreams**

A bunch of fifth graders without the money to go on their graduation trip. with the help of a passionate big brother and their teacher, plant radishes to fund their trip. But trouble befalls them as mysterious trouble makers, opposition from the parents, pests, and even a typhoon come in their way. How should the kids overcome these obstacles to fulfill their dreams?

Author: Yao- Ping Zhou Illustrator: Ying-Fan Chen 14.8 X 21 cm / 192 pages Published in July, 2010 ISBN: 978-957-570-954-9

1.Ministry of Culture Recommended Books for Youth 2. Tainan Best Native Books for Children Selected

3.CommonWealth Magazine Foundation Recommended Books



Classic Literature for Family

Ages: 12+ / hardcover

Awards:

- Ministry of Culture Recommended Book for Primary and Secondary Schoolers
- 2. Taipei City Government Selected Fine Book for Kids

Rights Contact: Yueh-Ying Chang (Managing Editor) ying@1945.com.tw





Le Petit Prince

The blonde boy who lives on a tiny planet got into an argument with a prideful rose and leaves the planet. He visits many planets and sees a king, a narcissist, a drunkard, a businessman, a lamplighter, and a geographer, then finally comes to Earth. Here, he uses his pure heart to exchange messages with a pilot and a fox, learns how precious the rose is, and goes back to her.

Author: Antoine de Saint-Exupéry Translator: Zi-Xi Du 14.8 X 21 cm / 160 pages Published in October, 2015 ISBN: 978-986-338-105-1



Alice's Adventures in Wonderland

A girl named Alice begins her long adventure by falling down a rabbit hole while chasing a rabbit in her dreams. A fantastic tale well ahead of its time, translated into 174 languages and loved by many.

Author: Lewis Carroll Translator: The Eastern Publishing 14.8 X 21 cm / 176 pages Published in February, 2016 ISBN: 978-986-338-115-0



Fantasy Railroad in the Stars

On the night of the festival, Giovanni goes to top of a hill and gazes at the sky. And in his dream he begins his galactic journey. On the journey, he sees many incredible views, ponders the meaning of life through the people in his journey, and figures out the direction in his life. This book also contains the short stories "The Life of Guskou Budori" and "Gauche the Cellist".

Author: Kenji Miyazawa Translator: Yao- Ping Zhou 14.8 X 21 cm / 256 pages Published in March, 2016 ISBN: 978-986-338-111-2

Biographies of the Great People Around the World

- 1. Included great people from various fields, including education, literature, science, politics, arts, social service, medical, industrialists, and more. From past to present, and east to west, a global horizon.
- 2. From the experiences in their youth, learn how to solve problems and overcome obstacles.
- 3. Written by tens of experts like Wen-Yue Lin and Wen Xin, the words are beautiful, the content interesting.
- 4. The books end include the chronicles of their subjects.

Ages: 9+ / paperback 14.8x21cm / Total: 40 titles EAN: 471-114-825-055-9

Awards:

- 1. Ministry of Culture Recommended Book for Primary and Secondary Schoolers
- 2. Taipei City Government Selected Fine Book for Kids

Rights Contact:

Yueh-Ying Chang (Managing Editor) ying@1945.com.tw



- 2. Benjamin Franklin
- 3. Wilhelm Conrad Röentgen
- 4. Thomas Alva Edison
- 5. Isaac Newton
- 6. Nicolaus Copernicus
- 7. Albert Einstein
- 8. James Watt
- 9. Alfred Bernhard Nobel
- 10. Charles Robert Darwin
- 11. Li Bai
- 12. Su Shih
- 13. William Shakespeare
- 14. Hans Christian Andersen

- 15. Sima Qian
- 16. Ludwig van Beethoven
- 17. Pablo Ruiz Picasso
- 18. Michelangelo
- 19. Wolfgang Amadeus Mozart
- 20. Confucius
- 21. Mahatma Gandhi
- 22. George Washington
- 23. Sun Yat-Sen
- 24. Zhuge Liang
- 25. Abraham Lincoln
- 26. Yue Fei
- 27. Genghis Khan
- 28. Napoleone Buonaparte

- 29. Kangxi Emperor
- 30. Zheng Chenggong31. Christopher Columbus
- 32. Wright brothers
- 33. Marco Polo
- 34. Bill Gates
- 35. Henry Ford
- 36. Walter Elias Disney
- 37. Florence Nightingale
- 38. Albert Schweitzer
- 39. Joan of Arc
- 40. Mother Teresa



Classic Literature for Young

The classic literature selection collects literature from different times and cultural backgrounds. Their significance transcends time.

To let children enjoy timeless wisdom and fun, experts use accessible language to distil their essence. The kids will love how fun and easy to read they are.

Awards:

- 1. Ministry of Culture Recommended Book for Primary and Secondary Schoolers
- 2. Taipei City Government Selected Fine Book for Kids

Ages: 9+ / paperback 14.8x21cm / Total: 119 titles EAN: 471-114-825-056-6 **Rights Sold: Simplified Chinese**

(except*)

Rights Contact: Yueh-Ying Chang (Managing Editor) ying@1945.com.tw

Notre Dame de Paris The Jungle Book Little Women Les Misérables Cuore

The Arabian Nights *Antony and Cleopatra

Romeo and Juliet A Midsummer Night's Dream La Dame aux Camélias War and Peace Hamlet

King Solomon's Mines Le Comte de Monte-Cristo Jane Eyre

The Prince and the Pauper The Adventures of Tom Sawyer Knights of the Round Table **Oliver Twist**

Les Trois Mousquetaires A Little Princess Two Years' Vacation A Tale of Two Cities The Tragedy of Julius Caesar

Don Quijote de la Mancha The Man in the Iron Mask Voyage au centre de la Terre

Uncle Tom's Cabin *The Good Farth

Jean-Christophe Greek mythology En Famille

Little Lord Fauntleroy The Tower of London

Sans famille Crime and Punishment The Captain's Daughter **Great Expectations**

Ivanhoe **Doctor Zhivago** The Call of the Wild

Born Free The Scarlet Pimpernel

Moby-Dick **Twenty Thousand Leagues**

Under the Sea The Voyages of Doctor Dolittle **Wuthering Heights**

Gulliver's Travels The Diary of Anne Frank Animal Farm

Treasure Island **Pride and Prejudice** Helen Keller

Anne of Green Gables **Robinson Crusoe** The Yearling

The Wind in the Willows The Secret Garden

The Flying Classroom The Tempest The Last Days of Pompeii

In Desert and Wilderness * Gay Neck, the Story of a Pigeon

Adventures of Huckleberry Finn Around The World in 80 days

Young Chief Penrod

Volcano Adventures

Life on the Mississippi Strange Case of Dr Jekyll and Mr Hyde

Michel Strogoff Lassie Come Home

Rlue Rird **Captains Courageous**

The Phantom of the Opera Daddy-Long-Legs Heidi

The Wizard of Oz

The adventures of Robin Hood Night on the Galactic Railroad Le Petit Prince

White Fang Little House in the Big Woods

Aesop's Fables Peter Pan: The Boy Who Wouldn't

Grow up Nils Holgersson's Wonderful Journey across Sweden

Baron Munchausen The Water-Babies, A Fairy Tale for a Land Baby

The Adventures of Pinocchio Carry On, Mr. Bowditch Hitty, Her First Hundred Years Mr. Popper's Penguins

The Secret of Wilhelm Storitz The Coral Island

The Swiss Family Robinson The Princess and the Goblin

* Helen of Troy Anna and the King of Siam

Calico Bush *The Man Who Lost His Face

A Christmas Carol Frankenstein Half Magic

The War of the Worlds * Eternal Bread

The Old man and the Sea

*Bible Stories1-2 The Lost World

Alice's Adventures in Wonderland **Understood Betsy**

*Odyssey The Silver Skates Pollvanna

Tarzan of the Apes Rebecca of Sunnybrook Farm Rabbit Hill

Chitty Chitty Bang Bang

Classic Chinese Literature for Young

- 1. Carefully selected 32 books of classic Chinese literature, perfectly recreated classic scenes.
- 2. Written by famous authors like Liang Lin and Hai Yin Lin, the impenetrable language is rewritten to be accessible to primary students.
- 3. Illustrations with various styles like Chinese ink paintings lead children to travel through time like they're right in the story to make for fun reading.
- 4. Classical Chinese training for the middle students.

Ages: 9+ / paperback 14.8x21cm / Total: 32 titles EAN: 471-114-825-049-8

Awards:

Taipei City Government Selected Fine Book for Kids

Rights Sold: Simplified Chinese (except *)

Rights Contact:

Yueh-Ying Chang (Managing Editor) ying@1945.com.tw



- 2. Strange Stories from a Chinese Studio
- 3. The Spectacles in Ancient and Modern Times
- 4. Investiture of the Gods
- *5. Adventures of the Mad Monk Ji Gong1-2
- 7. Legend of the White Snake
- 8. Journey to the West
- 9. Legends from the Tang Dynasty
- 10. A Tale of Heroic Sons and Daughters
- 11. The Water Margin
- *12. The Seven Heroes and Five Gallants
- *13. The Five Younger Gallants1-2
- *15. Adventures of Emperor Chien Lung
- *16. Xue Ren-Gui's Campaign to the East



- * 17. Xue Ding-Shan's Campaign to the West
- * 18. Xue Gang's Trouble Making
 - 19. Hua Mulan
 - 20. Wang Zhaojun
 - 21. The Generals of the Yang Family
- 22. Romance of the Three Kingdoms1-2
- 24. Chinese Mythology
- 25. Heroic Legends of the Ming Dynasty
- 26. Ming Treasure Voyages
- * 27. The Upright Official Hai Rui
- 28. Legends of Assassins 29. Funny Legends
- 30. Dream of the Red Chamber1-2
- 32. Unofficial History of the Scholars

The Best 60 of Classic Literature for Young

- 1. Most Complete: Carefully selected 60 classics from countries around the world. Acrosstime and space, get to know masters like Shakespeare, Charles Dickens, and Mark Twain. Enliven children's experiences and help them see the world.
- 2. Best Intention: 10 themes crafted to fit children's reading habits. Specially invited 10 children's literature authors to lead parents and teachers in guiding the children to read the classics.
- 3. Most concise: Rewritten by famous authors such as Lin Wen Yue, Huang De Shi, Wen Xin, whilekeeping the original essence with wordings fit for primary schoolers to improve reading and writing abilities.
- 4. Diverse Styles: Modern and diverse styles for illustrations and cover designs give classics a new look.

Guided reading recommended

Liang Lin (Children's Literature Author)

Wen- Hua Wang (Children's Literature Author)

Yong- Kang Xu (Taiwan Reading Association Executive Director)

An- Yi Chen (Parenting Author)

Zhang- Zi Zhang (Children's Literature Critic)

Ages: 9+ / paperback 14.8x21cm / Total: 60 titles **Rights Sold: Simplified Chinese** Yuan- Xuan Yu (Author)

Lan Hong (Professor of Institute of Cognitive Neuroscience at National

Central University)

Mei- Ling Lin (Primary School Principal, Children's Literature Author) Qiu- Ling Xu (Chinese Teacher of Taipei First Girls High School)

Wei-Wen LI (Dentist, Author, Environmental Volunteer)

Ming- Sa Cai (Founder of Sunny Book House)

Rights Contact:

Yueh-Ying Chang (Managing Editor)

ying@1945.com.tw



En Familler

The orphan Perrine, following her mother's will, returns to her father's hometown. On the way, in the face of hardships, she always keeps going. Face the rich but blind grandfather, she is afraid to show who she really is. Can the honest and kind Perrine ever be happy?

Author: Hector Malot Rewriter: Meng- Mei Wang Illustrator: Yu- Ning Cai 14.8 X 21 cm / 344 pages Published in August, 2018 ISBN:978-986-338-218-8



Sans Famille

Born in a rich family, Remi was abandoned as a kid by his uncle. His foster mother raised him with care, but his foster father sells him to a travelling artist for money. He travels around and encounters many adventures and friendships. Can Remi finally find his family finally?

Author: Hector Malot Rewriter: Meng- Mei Wang Illustrator: Yu- Ning Cai 14.8 X 21 cm / 368 pages Published in October, 2018 ISBN:978-986-338-220-1



Adventures of Huckleberry Finn

Huck was taken in by a kind widow, living a civilized life. When suddenly his alcoholic father disrupts the peaceful life and Huck is forced to escape, meeting escaped slave Jim on the way. The pair begins the journey towards freedom, building friendship that transcends skin color, prejudice, social class, and age.

Author: Mark Twain Rewriter: Jia- Qi Guan Illustrator: Yli-Ting Li 14.8 X 21 cm / 288 pages Published in November, 2018 ISBN: 978-986-338-224-0



The Adventures of Tom Sawyerr

Clever Tom and his friend Huckleberry go on all sorts of adventures. Mark Twain's humorous writing brings out the liveliness of their exciting adventures. Even adults love it!

Author: Mark Twain Rewriter: Meng- Mei Wang Illustrator: Xin- Zhi Wu 14.8 X 21 cm / 360 pages Published in June. 2018 ISBN:978-986-338-208-9



Oliver Twist

The orphan Oliver, chased out of the baby farm just for wanting some more gruel, is taken in by an undertaker. Abused, then escaped, he is cajoled into joining a gang of pickpockets. Even though he met a nice, old gentleman, he is kidnapped by his former accomplice. Does he still have hope in his life?

Author: Charles Dickens Rewriter: Shui- Xiu Liu Illustrator: Yu- Ning Ca 14.8 X 21 cm / 408 pages Published in July, 2018 ISBN:978-986-338-210-2



A Little Princess

The little princess Sara who was used to have it all, descended to a life of hardships after her father died. Fortunately, the kind and optimistic Sara uses her rich imagination to overcome the harsh reality. What kind of miracle restored color to her life?

Author: Frances Hodgson Burnett Rewriter: De- Shi Huang Illustrator: Wan-Yuan Chen 14.8 X 21 cm / 336 pages Published in August, 2018 ISBN: 978-986-338-213-3



The Jungle Book

Mowgli, taken by the tiger as a baby, was raised by wolves and began a legendary life. The law of the jungle teaches him friendship, modesty, and justice. He lives peacefully with wolves, bears, panthers, and snakes, and uses human ingenuity to beat peace disrupting treacherous villain to become king of the jungle.

Author: Rudyard Kipling Rewriter: Yuan- Xiao Liu Illustrator: Ting-Ting Chen 14.8 X 21 cm / 352 pages 14.8 X 21 cm / 360 pages Published in January, 2019

(1) ISBN: 978-986-338-230-0 / 352 pages (2) ISBN: 978-986-338-231-7 / 360 pages



Voyage au centre de la Terre

The brave and curious professor of geology Lidenbrock takes his nephew from Germany to Iceland and into the volcano, adventuring to the center of the earth. They discover sea below the ground, gigantic ancient creatures, human and animal remains, and encounters many dangers. How do they get back to the surface of the Earth?

Author: Jules Verne Rewriter: Qiu- Fan Chen Illustrator: Yu- Qin Zhang 14.8 X 21 cm / 352 pages Published in February, 2019 ISBN: 978-986-338-234-8



Classic Chinese Literature for Family

- 1. Written by famous authors like Hai-Yin Lin in simple, accessible language to recreate the classic scenes.
- 2. With explanations by professors like Jia-Qi Guan and Bao-Chun Lin to show different perspectives to readers.
- 3. Illustrations with various styles like Chinese ink paintings lead readers to travel through time like they're right in the story to make for fun reading.
- 4. The simple and accessible language are great for the whole family to read.

Ages: 12+ / paperback 14.8x21cm / Total: 16 titles

Awards:

Taipei City Government Selected Fine Book for Kids

Rights Sold: Simplified Chinese(except*)

Rights Contact:

Yueh-Ying Chang (Managing Editor)

ying@1945.com.tw



- 1. Investiture of the Gods
- 2. The Spectacles in Ancient and Modern Times
- 3. Strange Stories from a Chinese Studio
- 4. The Water Margin
- 5. Romance of the Three Kingdoms 1-2
- *7. The Seven Heroes and Five Gallants
- 8. Flowers in the Mirror

- 9. Journey to the West
- 10. Ming Treasure Voyages
- 11, Dream of the Red Chamber 1-2
- 13. Legend of the White Snake
- 14. Chinese Mythology
- 15. Hua Mulan
- 16. The Generals of the Yang Family

Sherlock Holmes Series

Sherlock Holmes is a fictional consulting detective in London before more than one hundred years, he created by Scottish author and physician Sir Arthur Conan Doyle. Holmes, master of disguise, reasoned logically to deduce clients' background from their first appearance. He used fingerprints, chemical analysis, and forensic science.

Ages: 9+ / paperback 14.8x21cm / Total: 20 titles EAN:471-114-825-111-2

Awards:

Taipei City Government Recommended Books

Rights Sold: Simplified Chinese

Rights Contact:

Yueh-Ying Chang (Managing Editor)

ying@1945.com.tw

- 1. A Study in Scarlet
- 2. The Hound of the Baskervilles
- 3. The Crown Diamond
- 4. The Adventure of the Red Circle
- 5. The Valley of Fear
- 6. The Sign of Four
- 7. The Adventure of Speckled Band
- 8. His Last Bow
- 9. The Adventure of Silver Blaze
- 10. The Adventure of the Copper Beeches

- 11. The Adventure of the Gloria Scott
- 12. The Adventure of the Bruce-Partington
 Plans
- 13. The Adventure of the Veiled Lodger
- 14. The Adventure of the Dancing Men
- 15. The Adventure of the Devil's Foot
- 16. The Adventure of the Resident Patient
- 17. The Adventure of the Crooked Man
- 18. The Adventure of the Sussex Vampire
- 19. The Adventure of the Blanched Soldier
- 20. The Adventure of Black Peter



Arsène Lupin Series

Leblanc's creation, gentleman thief Arsène Lupin, is everything you would expect from a French aristocrat - witty, charming, brilliant, sly... and possibly the greatest thief in the world.

Ages: 9+ / paperback 14.8x21cm / Total: 30 titles EAN:471-114-825-043-6

Awards:

- 1. Taipei City Recommended Deep Reading
- 2. Ministry of Culture Recommended Book for Primary and Secondary Schoolers

Rights Contact:

Yueh-Ying Chang (Managing Editor) ying@1945.com.tw



- 2. The Teeth of the Tiger
- 3. The Golden Triangle
- 4. The Eight Strokes of the Clock
- 5. The Hollow Needle
- 6. The Crystal Stopper
- 7. The Island of Thirty Coffins
- 8. Arsène Lupin vs. Sherlock Holmes
- 9. The Seven Secrets
- 10. The Damsel With Green Eyes
- 11. 8.1.3 Mystery
- 12. The Mysterious Mansion
- 13. The Adventure of the Diadem
- 14. The Mystery of the Pyramid
- 15. The Countess of Cagliostrob



- 16. The Evil Man and the Lord of Pirates
- 17. Victor of the Vice Squad
- 18. The Woman With Two Smiles
- 19. The Crushing Defeat of Lupin
- 20. The Secret Tomb
- 21. The Barnett & Co. Agency
- 22. The Cursed Red Circle
- 23. The Mystery of The Green Ruby
- 24. The Revenge of The Countess of Cagliostro
- 25. The Black Bat
- 26. The Diamond of the Devil
- 27. The Secret of the White Windflower
- 28. The Man with Two Faces
- 29. Lupin and the Bloodthirsty Murderer
- 30. The Oath of Lupin



Arsène Lupin Memorial Collection I(5 Books)

- 1. Arsène Lupin, Gentleman Burglar Can Lupin overcome incredible obstacles to get the treasure?
- **2. The Crystal Stopper** Can Lupin bring justice to a corrupt deputy?
- 3. The Eight Strokes of The Clock Eight bizarre cases!
- **4. The Teeth of The Tiger** Can Lupin solve the mystery and prove his innocence?
- 5. The Mystery of the Pyramid Lupin uses his wits to find the treasure under the pyramid in Africa.

Ages: 12+ / full color / paperback 14.8x21cm / Total: 5 titles EAN:471-114-825-110-5

Awards:

- 1. Taipei City Government Recommended Books
- 2. Ministry of Culture Recommended Book for Primary and Secondary Students

Rights Contact:

Yueh-Ying Chang (Managing Editor) ving@1945.com.tw



Arsène Lupin Memorial Collection II(5 Books)

- **1. Arsène Lupin vs. Sherlock Holmes** How will the cunning Arsène Lupin fare again the great detective.
- **2. 813 Mystery** What secrets hide behind a string of serial murders?
- **3. The Island of Thirty Coffins** How does Lupin find the truth from elaborate clues?
- **4.** The Golden Triangle See Lupin risk his life to engage the head of a spy organization in a battle of wits.
- Seven Secrets Lupin uses his extraordinary reasoning skills, keen eye for details, and courage to solve a series of cases.

Ages: 12+ / full color/ paperback 14.8x21cm / Total: 5 titles EAN:471-114-825-159-4

Awards:

- 1. Taipei City Government Recommended Books
- 2. Ministry of Culture Recommended Book for Primary and Secondary Students

Rights Contact:

Yueh-Ying Chang (Managing Editor) ying@1945.com.tw



Let's Go Stargazing

Through this book, famed stargazer PK tells us how to visit the stars' homes, what are the equipment for stargazing, and the best places for stargazing. It's useful and a fantastic book! These stargazing techniques and astronomical knowledge open a window towards the galaxy, and get the most up to date and complete astronomical knowledge and fun!

Author & Photographer: PK Chen / Pei- Kun Chen Illustrator: Shegemi Numazawa
14.8 X 21cm / 464 pages / paperback
Published in August, 2012
ISBN: 978-957-570-967-9
Rights Contact:
Yueh-Ying Chang (Managing Editor)

ying@1945.com.tw

Rights Sold: Simplified Chinese

-(18



Chinese Idiom Stories

Includes 300 idioms. Understand the origins of idioms with historically correct stories. Explanation and example sections students with proper usage. With an extra section to compare with similar and opposite idioms for better learning.

Author: The Eastern publishing Revised by Dr. Zhang- Xi Chen 14.8 X 21cm / 464 pages / paperback Published in April, 2006 ISBN: 978-957-570-810-8 Rights Contact: Yueh-Ying Chang (Managing Editor) ying@1945.com.tw

Rights Sold:Simplified Chinese



Records of the Grand Historian(1)(2)

The Records of the Grand Historian by Sima Qian is a great historical record and an exceptional piece of literature. From the Shun era to the Emperor Wu of Han era, the people, politics, economics, astronomy, geography, and music are recorded. Mr. Ma rewritten edited this to be a child friendly edition, to let children into the world Chinese history.

Author: Sima Qian Rewriter:Jing-Xian Ma 14.8 X 21cm / 236, 248 pages / paperback Published in December, 2007 ISBN: 978-957-570-897-9 ISBN: 978-957-570-898-6 Rights Contact:

Yueh-Ying Chang (Managing Editor) ying@1945.com.tw

Rights Sold:Simplified Chinese



East and West Han(1)(2)

East and West Han dynasties lasted for a total of 410 years, and are a great evolutionary period for government, economics, arts, military, cultural exchanges. Understandable with emphasis on people and events, these stories inspire children's interest in human cultural evolution.

Rewriter: Jing-Xian Ma

14.8 X 21cm / 232, 234 pages / paperback

Published in April, 2008 ISBN: 978-957-570-908-2 ISBN: 978-957-570-909-9

Rights Contact:

Yueh-Ying Chang (Managing Editor)

ying@1945.com.tw

Rights Sold:Simplified Chinese



Eastern Good Writing - 50 Classic Literature Guided Writing

Summaries of 50 classic literature to help children understand the contents and the meaning of the books. 50 example essays to guide children improve writing through imitation. Also included 10 more lessons on improving writing skills.

Author: Jiao-Lin Shi etc. 16.5 X 23cm / 228 pages / paperback Published in January, 2011 ISBN: 978-957-570-958-7 Rights Contact: Yueh-Ying Chang (Managing Editor) ying@1945.com.tw



Eastern Good Reading 101 Classic Literature Guided Reading

Deep reading and dynamic writing. 101 books reviews and explanation. Use classic literature to inspire everyday wisdom. Creative questions to make learning fun. Colorful illustrations for varied pages.

Author: Jiao-Lin Shi etc.
16.5 X 23cm / 420 pages / paperback
Published in June, 2013
ISBN: 978-957-570-988-4
Rights Contact:
Yueh-Ying Chang (Managing Editor)
ying@1945.com.tw



Sharing for Young

In this varied, changing life full of prospect but also traps, 27 luminaries from various fields are invited to give words to the young, encouraging them to face the future with positive and rational attitude. Their words and wisdom can surely lead the young safely on their own path.

Author: Daisy L. Hung etc.
16.5 X 23cm / 208 pages / paperback
Published in October, 2015
ISBN: 978-986-338-102-0
Rights Contact:
Yueh-Ying Chang (Managing Editor)
ying@1945.com.tw



20